10/22/2020 City of Los Angeles Mail - Re: The Silverstein Law Firm | Follow-up to California Public Records Act Requests re the Hollywood Center Project; Cas...

Connect
. Create
:. ; .C°”ab°gte Mindy Nguyen <mindy.nguyen@lacity.org>

Re: The Silverstein Law Firm | Follow-up to California Public Records Act Requests
re the Hollywood Center Project; Case Nos. ENV-2018-2116-EIR, CPC-2018-2114-DB-

MCUP-SPR, CPC-2018-2115-DA, and VTT-82152 ; SCH 2018051002

1 message

Veronica Lebron <Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com> Wed, Oct 21, 2020 at 3:17 PM

To: mindy.nguyen@lacity.org, Skyler Gray <skyler.gray@lacity.org>, vince.bertoni@lacity.org
Cc: Dan Wright <Dan@robertsilversteinlaw.com>, Esther Kornfeld <Esther@robertsilversteinlaw.com>, Robert Silverstein
<Robert@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

Dear Ms. Gray:

We are in receipt of your below October 19, 2020 email in response to our October 9, 2020 CPRA

request to the Mayor’s office.

The date of February 4, 2021 [your letter said 2020] to produce responsive documents to our

request is too late and far exceeds the requirements to timely respond under Government Code §

6253 - “No notice shall specify a date that would result in an extension for more than 14 days.”

Given the speed with which the City has continually accommodated the developer in the Hollywood

Center matter at the expense of the public's rights, equal if not more speed is owed by your office
in properly responding and producing documents regarding our CPRA requests.

We reiterate our request that the Hollywood Center Environmental Impact Report (“EIR”) process
not be completed until after the City has produced all of the documents requested, and we have
had reasonable time to review them to make better and more complete objections as part of the
record, and for consideration by the decision makers.

Please provide a reasonable date for production of the documents we requested. During a year

when two Councilmembers have been charged by the DOJ and the City Attorney’s office has been
fined for obstructions in evidence production, one would hope the Mayor’s office would lead with a

better example.

Please confirm. Thank you.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=ea49554 1c5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1681201482173935606&simpl=msg-f%3A1681201482173935606
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Veronica Lebron

The Silverstein Law Firm, APC

215 North Marengo Avenue, 3rd Floor
Pasadena, CA 91101-1504

Telephone: (626) 449-4200

Facsimile: (626) 449-4205

Email: Veronica@RobertSilversteinLaw.com
Website: www.RobertSilversteinLaw.com

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above,
and may be privileged. The information herein may also be protected by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone (626-449-4200), and delete the original
message. Thank you.

>>>

From: Skyler Gray <skyler.gray@lacity.org>

To: <Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

CC: <Dan@robertsilversteinlaw.com>, <Esther@robertsilversteinlaw.com>, <robert@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

Date: 10/19/2020 4:48 PM

Subject: Re: The Silverstein Law Firm | California Public Records Act Requests re the Hollywood Center Project; Case
Nos. ENV-2018-2116-EIR, CPC-2018-2114-DB-MCUP-SPR, CPC-2018-2115-DA, and VTT-82152 ; SCH
2018051002

Dear Ms. Lebron,

Please see the attached letter directed to Mr. Robert Silverstein, responding to your October 9,
2020 California Public Records Act request. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Skyler Gray

Skyler Gray, Attorney at Law

Deputy Legal Counsel to the Mayor
Office of Los Angeles Mayor Eric Garcetti
(213) 978-0600

From: Veronica Lebron <Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

Date: October 9, 2020 at 6:50:58 PM PDT

To: ana.guerrero@lacity.org, mayor.garcetti@lacity.org, mindy.nguyen@]acity.org,
vince.bertoni@lacity.org

Cc: Dan Wright <Dan@robertsilversteinlaw.com>, Esther Kornfeld

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=ea49554 1c5&view=pt&search=all &permthid=thread-f%3A1681201482173935606&simpl=msg-f%3A1681201482173935606 2/3
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<Esther@robertsilversteinlaw.com>, Robert Silverstein <robert@robertsilversteinlaw.
com>

Subject: The Silverstein Law Firm | California Public Records Act Requests re the
Hollywood Center Project; Case Nos. ENV-2018-2116-EIR, CPC-2018-2114-DB-
MCUP-SPR, CPC-2018-2115-DA, and VTT-82152 ; SCH 2018051002

All:

Please see attached. Please confirm receipt.
Thank you.

Dear Ms. Nguyen:

Please include the attached and all responses to the record for the above-referenced
matter.

Thank you.

Veronica Lebron

The Silverstein Law Firm, APC

215 North Marengo Avenue, 3rd Floor
Pasadena, CA 91101-1504

Telephone: (626) 449-4200

Facsimile: (626) 449-4205

Email: Veronica@RobertSilversteinLaw.com
Website: www.RobertSilversteinLaw.com

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above,
and may be privileged. The information herein may also be protected by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone (626-449-4200), and delete the original
message. Thank you.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=ea49554 1c5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1681201482173935606&simpl=msg-f%3A1681201482173935606 3/3
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